
From: Haramati, Mikhail
Sent: 3/28/2011 3:09:37 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker,

Simon (simon .bakcr@cpuc.ca.gov);I Redacted
Redacted

Cc: Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: IOU point persons for CPUC invoices for reimburseable contract expenses in 

the context of renewal of CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement

Ok, thanks!

CA Public Utilities Commission
mkh@cpuc.ca.gov

Mikhail Haramati 
Division

Regulatory Analyst 
Tel 415,703,1458

Energy

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:07 PM 
To: Haramati, Mikhail; |Redacted
Cc: I Redacted.,..........,.............
Subject: RE: IOU point persons for CPUC invoices for reimburseable contract expenses in the context 
of renewal of CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement

] Baker, Simon
I

Mikhail, Simon

| Redacted ] will be the primary contact regarding ED 
\ is the secondary contact.EM&V billing and [Redacted

They replace Redacted who is currently on leave.

I apologize for any confusion.
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Thanks,

Shilpa

From: Haramati, Mikhail [mailto:mikhaii.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: | Redacted 1
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: IOU point persons for CPUC invoices for reimburseable contract expenses in the context 
of renewal of CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement

Great, thanks!

GA Public Utilities Commission 
mkh@cpuc.ca.gov

Mikhail Haramati 
Division

Regulatory Analyst 
Tel 415,703,1458

Energy

prom: Redacted_____ _____ __________ _____
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: Haramati, Mikhail 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: IOU point persons for CPUC invoices for reimburseable contract expenses in the context 
of renewal of CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement

Hello Mikhail

I am checking on this and will get back to you shortly.

Regards

Redacted

From: Haramati, Mikhail [mailto:mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:57 PM

Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: FW: IOU point persons for CPUC invoices for reimburseable contract expenses in the context
To: Redacted
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of renewal of CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement

Redacte and Shilpa, Bea is currently the one who handles invoice payment on CMSd

Brian, you asked that we use you as the point person for now until Bea returns. Are you the 
right PGE person to include on this upcoming contract for invoicing purposes?

Thanks!

Mikhai

CA Public Utilities Commission 
mkh@cpuc.ca.gov

Mikhail Haramati 
Division

Regulatory Analyst 
Tel 415,703,1458

Energy

From: Baker, Simon
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 12:35 PM
To: 'ABesa@SempraUtilities.com'; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 'don.arambula@sce.com'
Cc: Haramati, Mikhail
Subject: IOU point persons for CPUC invoices for reimburseabie contract expenses in the context of 
renewal of CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement

Hi All,

Can you please let Mikhail Haramati know who the relevant point persons in each of your organizations 
is to receive CPUC invoices for reimburseabie contract expenses? We are in the process of renewing 
the CIEE-CPUC Interagency Agreement, and our Fiscal Office needs these names. Thanks!

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch
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California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649
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